
Mission Statement 
The mission of the Cumberland Fire District is to provide exceptional public safety services in a safe, compassionate,  

cost effective and professional manner. 

 

 

    

CumbeCumbeCumbeCumberlrlrlrland Fire Districtand Fire Districtand Fire Districtand Fire District    
    

Headquarters @ Station Four 

3502 Mendon Road   Cumberland, RI 02864   401.658.0544 

www.cumberlandfire.org 

 

 REGULAR MEETING OF THE CUMBERLAND FIRE DISTRICT 

DECEMBER 8, 2015 7:00pm 

CUMBERLAND TOWN HALL, EVERETT “MOE” BONNER, JR. TOWN CHAMBERS 

45 BROAD STREET, CUMBERLAND 

 

REGULAR MEETING – REVISED 12/5/15 

 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

 

2. MOMENT OF SILENCE AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

3. GENERAL ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 

4. CONSENT AGENDA 
a. Approval of 11/10/2015 Minutes 

b. Approval of 11/23/2015 Minutes 

 

5. NEW BUSINESS 
a. Review of the three task forces appointed at the Fall 2015 Round 

Table meeting.  

i. Insurance Review Task Force 

ii. Capital Expenditure Task Force 

iii. Quarterly Tax Payment Task Force 

b. Finance Report Month Ending October 31, 2015 

c. Finance Report Month Ending November 30, 2015 

d. Fiscal Year 2014-2015 Audits for VFFD, CFD, CHFD & NCFD 

   

6. PUBLIC INPUT 

 

Note that we will be starting our new meeting schedule next month with our next 

meeting on January 26, 2016 at 7:15pm 

 

Please note that anyone who isn’t able to make a meeting is welcomed to contact 

the Committee Chair to arrange a review of any subject matter.  This can be done 

at H.Q. at a schedule convenient to all. 

 

7. ADJOURNMENT 

 

This meeting location is accessible to the handicapped.  Individuals requiring interpreter services for the 

hearing impaired or need additional information should notify Head Quarters at (401) 658-0544 no less than 

48 hours before the meeting 
 

Posted:  SOS Web Site 

  Cumberland Fire Department HQ (3502 Mendon Road) 

  Cumberland Fire Station(s) 

Bruce A. Lemois 

Chairman 
 

Phillip Koutsogiane 

Vice-Chair 
 

Christopher Parent 

Commissioner 
 

Cynthia Ouellette 

Commissioner 
 

Ronald Champagne 

Commissioner 
 

Jim Scullin 

Commissioner 
 

Frank Matta 

Commissioner 

 

 

Kenneth Finlay 

Chief of the Department 

 

Station One 

555 High Street 

401.722.5992 

 

Station Two 

1530 Mendon Road 

401.333.1421 

 

Station Five 

50 Arnold Mills Road 

401.333.2244 

 

 

 

Kelley Morris 

General Counsel 

 

Thomas Bruce 

Finance 

 

Debra Auclair 

District Clerk 

Established 

November 10, 2014 



 

Cumberland Fire District 

11/10/2015 Meeting Minutes  Page 1 of 6 

 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE CUMBERLAND FIRE DISTRICT 1 

NOVEMBER 10, 2015 AT 7:00 P.M. 2 

CUMBERLAND TOWN HALL, EVERETT “MOE: BONNER, JR.  TOWN CHAMBERS 3 

45 BROAD STREET, CUMBERLAND, RI  02864 4 

 5 

 6 

The meeting was called to order at 7:08 p.m. 7 

 8 

MEMBERS PRESENT:   Chairman Lemois, Commissioners Koutsogiane, Parent, Ouellette, Champagne, 9 

Scullin, Solicitor Kelley Morris and Chief Finlay 10 

 11 

MEMBERS ABSENT:   Commissioner Matta  12 

 13 

GENERAL ANNOUNCEMENTS 14 

 15 

Chairman Lemois reminded the Board of the two Community Meetings on December 1st and December 16 

3rd at 7:00 p.m. in the Hayden Center.  The agenda for these meetings will be established on the 17 

November 21st Round Table meeting. 18 

 19 

CONSENT AGENDA 20 

 21 

On the minutes from the 9/22/15 meeting tabled at the 10/27/15 meeting: 22 

 23 

Commissioner Koutsogiane had disagreed with the note in the 9/22 minutes that reviewed the fact the 24 

8/25 minutes were amended to include the Chairman’s reply to a letter Commissioner Koutsogiane had 25 

read at the 8/25 meeting.  It is noted that the 8/25 minutes were approved at the 9/22 meeting as 26 

amended with a 6-0 vote; with the only request coming from Mr. Koutsogiane that his comments be 27 

place in sequentially; which had already been done.  28 

 29 

At the 10/27 meeting Commissioner Koutsogiane objected to the notation in the 9/22 minutes 30 

regarding the Chairman amending the 8/25 minutes by adding his reply to the Koutsogiane letter.   31 

 32 

Commissioner Koutsogiane father explained that he felt the Chairman’s reply should not have been 33 

added into the 8/25 minutes.  At this point the Solicitor suggested the 9/22 minutes be tabled so the 34 

issue could be reviewed. 35 

 36 

Now onto the 9/22 minutes.  Chairman Lemois explained that there was an issue with including his reply 37 

to Commissioner Koutsogiane’s letter read on 8/25/15 in with those minutes.   So the Chairman 38 

requested a motion to amend the 9/22 minutes to include his reply.  39 



 

Cumberland Fire District 

11/10/2015 Meeting Minutes  Page 2 of 6 

 

 40 

COMMISSIONER OUELLETTE MOVED TO AMEND THE 9/22/15 MINUTES TO INCLUDE THE CHAIRMAN’S 41 

RESPONSE TO COMMISSIONER KOUTSOGIANE’S LETTER THAT WAS READ IN ON 8/25/15. .  SECOND BY 42 

COMMISSIONER CHAMPAGNE. 43 

 44 

Commissioner Koutsogiane asked for the floor an expressed that he felt amending the 9/22 minutes 45 

with the Chairman’s remarks was against the Open Meeting Law as the comments were not discussed 46 

on 9/22.   47 

 48 

The Chairman then gave the floor to the Solicitor.  Solicitor Morris explained that she agreed that as the 49 

Chairman’s reply was not mentioned at the 8/25 meeting, she agreed with Commissioner Koutsogiane 50 

that the reply should not have been inserted into the 8/25 minutes. Further as the Chairman had 51 

supplied a copy of his reply to the full committee and public on 9/22 so making them part of that record 52 

was acceptable. 53 

 54 

Commissioner Koutsogiane responded, “Well my comment to that if you say they were passed out on 55 

9/22 I certainly never received a copy so I am still objecting to it.” 56 

 57 

The Chairman explained to Commissioner Koutsogiane that all received “his comments on 9/22 within 58 

the minutes of 8/25 as so noted in the record.  They were there in the minutes, sir.” 59 

 60 

Commissioner Koutsogiane stated “They were in the minutes that you had inserted in the minutes when 61 

the minutes hadn’t been approved with those comments, I consider that to be an inappropriate act. “ 62 

 63 

The Chairman further explained that “they were approved, Mr. Koutsogiane, so it wasn’t inappropriate, 64 

you approved them. So if anyone did an inappropriate act it was you when you approved the 8/27 65 

minutes, in fact they passed six to nothing.  Your only concern was to ensure your comments were first 66 

that’s the only thing on record that you approved, moving on.”  67 

 68 

Mr. Koutsogiane tried to continue to express his opinion, whereas the Chair told him that the discussion 69 

was over.  Expressing that “You can try and beat it up all you want, but you approved it.  I am now saying 70 

to keep it simple we are going to put them in 9/22 and keep it as such, there is a motion and a second 71 

to put them in there.” 72 

 73 

Mr. Koutsogiane continued to try and speak and the Chairman asked him not to speak out of turn, 74 

please.   Finally the Chairman said to Mr. Koutsogiane “the conversation is over because all you do is 75 

repeat something that is not true.” 76 

 77 

The question of the amendment was called. 78 



 

Cumberland Fire District 

11/10/2015 Meeting Minutes  Page 3 of 6 

 

 79 

On the amendment: 80 

Passed 4-2 81 

Commissioners Koutsogiane and Scullin voting NAY 82 

 83 

On the 9/22 minutes as amended: 84 

Passed 4-2  85 

Commissioners Koutsogiane and Scullin voting NAY 86 

 87 

On the 10/27/2015 minutes  88 

 89 

MOTION BY COMMISSIONER OUELLETTE TO APPROVE SECOND BY COMMISSIONER CHAMPAGNE. 90 

MOTION PASSED 6-0 91 

 92 

OLD BUSINESS 93 

 94 

There was no old business at this time. 95 

 96 

NEW BUSINESS 97 

 98 

A.  Resolution 2015-53 – Pension Package 99 

 100 

For the local employer portion of the MERS pension contributions, the unfunded actuarial accrued 101 

liability (UAAL) as of the June 30, 2014 valuation will be re-amortized 4 additional years to 25.  102 

Consistent with the newly enact RIGL 45-21-43.1, for MERS employers only, the determination of the 103 

employer contribution rate, commencing with fiscal year 2017, includes a re- amortization of the 104 

current UAAL as of June 20, 2014 over a twenty-five year period and provides for a one-time election to 105 

be made by August 1, 2015 to remain under the current 21 year amortization schedule. 106 

 107 

In order to effectuate the election to remain under the current 21-year amortization schedule, we will 108 

require a resolution, for each employer group for whom you have control, of your governing body (e.g., 109 

City of Town Council, school committee, board, wardens, etc.).  If no response is received by August 1st, 110 

we will deem the employer group to have accepted the 25-year re-amortization. 111 

 112 

The applicable employer cost related to the enact legislative change and your re-amortization decision 113 

is reflected in the attached review FY 2017 contribution rate; your FY 2016 rates however, will remain 114 

the same with no changes. 115 

 116 



 

Cumberland Fire District 

11/10/2015 Meeting Minutes  Page 4 of 6 

 

An analysis was provided (See meeting package on website) to assist in their decision to either remain 117 

under the current 21-year schedule or to re-amortize. 118 

 119 

Commissioner Champagne suggested we modify the resolution to state for each employee and not one 120 

area. 121 

 122 

COMMISSIONER CHAMPAGNE MOVED TO APPROVE RESOLUTION 2015-53 WITH AMENDMENT AS 123 

STATED ABOVE.  COMMISSIONER PARENT SECONDED.   MOTION PASSED 6-0. 124 

  125 

B.  Any Financial Review Updates.   There are no financial reports to be reviewed or approved. 126 

 127 

3-Platoon Cost.   Chairman Lemois and Mr. Bruce met to discuss the costs of the 3-Platoon 128 

system.  No errors were found.  There was one area that they felt they could change, only to 129 

make the projected cost more conservative.  Even with increasing the savings of benefits over 130 

the course of 10 years to meet a projected inflation rate, it would cost over 9 million over the 131 

course of 10 years.  It was noted that this cost did not include overtime for the 13th or 14th hour.  132 

 133 

Audit Update.  Mr. Bruce gave update on Audit.  There will be an upcoming meeting on 134 

November 21st.  At that time a draft report will be presented by Parmelee & Poirier.  On 12/8/15, 135 

Auditors will be in attendance to ask questions on final reports.  The Auditor General has been 136 

informed. 137 

 138 

Chairman Lemois asked that any questions be presented in advance and to email Mr. Bruce prior 139 

to 12/8/15 meeting. 140 

 141 

C.  Resolution R-2015-54.  Meeting dates for 2016. 142 

 143 

It was suggested that there be one meeting a month, on the fourth Tuesday of month at 7:00 p.m.  144 

Commissioner Koutsogiane suggested that the meeting start at 7:15 p.m. 145 

 146 

COMMISSIONER KOUTSOGIANE MOVED TO APPROVE RESOLUTION TO HAVE ONE MEETING A MONTH, 147 

ON THE FOURTH TUESDAY, COMMENCING AT 7:15 P.M.  SECOND BY COMMISSIONER CHAMPAGNED.  148 

PASSED 6-0. 149 

 150 

(NOTE:  A 2016 meeting schedule is attached to these minutes and will be posted at all appropriate 151 

locations.) 152 

  153 

Bruce A. Lemois
Highlight

Bruce A. Lemois
Highlight

Bruce A. Lemois
Highlight

Bruce A. Lemois
Highlight

Bruce A. Lemois
Highlight

Bruce A. Lemois
Highlight



 

Cumberland Fire District 

11/10/2015 Meeting Minutes  Page 5 of 6 

 

D.  Resolution 2015-55 Abatement Authority.  154 

As a temporary measure allow the Cumberland Fire District to abate taxes and/or interest cost to the 155 

amount of $50.00.  From time to time, the Town will change the appraised value of the property and 156 

rather than rebill the property owner, an abatement process can be completed. 157 

 158 

From time to time a small portion of interest could be waved in the event of a closing on a sale of a 159 

property.  This is needed to allow the closing to go forward. 160 

 161 

The Cumberland Finance Department would have the authority to abate taxes or interest owed up to 162 

$50.00.  This authority would end January 30, 2016.  The Cumberland Finance Department would 163 

provide a monthly report on any abatements processed.  The Cumberland Finance Department would 164 

also come to the Fire Committee for approvals for abatement over the $50.00 limit.  The Cumberland 165 

Finance Department would also return an Abatement procedure and policy by the January 2016 166 

meeting. 167 

 168 

COMMISSIONER OUELLETTE MOVED TO APPROVE THE ABATEMENT AUTHORITY RESOLUTION.  SECOND 169 

BY COMMISSIONER KOUTSOGIANE.  MOTION PASSED 6-0. 170 

 171 

E.  Review of the Round Table Meeting on 11/21/15 at 9:15 a.m.  172 

 173 

There will be three taxpayers in attendance, along with 2 firemen, Committee members, Matta, Parent, 174 

Ouellette, Champagne, Solicitor Morris, Chairman Lemois, and Mr. Bruce. 175 

 176 

If there are any suggestions, please forward to Chairman Lemois. 177 

 178 

PUBLIC INPUT 179 

 180 

Commissioner Ouellette participated in the smoke alarm program with the American Red Cross.  Twelve 181 

smoke alarms were installed.  She was very pleased and happy with the outcome.  She was asking the 182 

firefighter on ways to become more involved and thank the Chief for his efforts.  There has been a 183 

remarkable improvement. 184 

 185 

MOTION TO ADJOURN REGULAR SESSION AT 7:52 P.M BY COMMISSIONER CHAMPAGNE.  SECOND BY 186 

COMMISSIONER PARENT.  PASSED 6-0. 187 

 188 

Respectfully submitted, 189 

 190 

Debbie Auclair 191 

Committee Clerk 192 



 

Cumberland Fire District 

11/10/2015 Meeting Minutes  Page 6 of 6 

 

 193 



Mission Statement 
The mission of the Cumberland Fire District is to provide exceptional public safety services in a safe, compassionate,  

cost effective and professional manner. 

 

 

    

CumbeCumbeCumbeCumberlrlrlrland Fire Districtand Fire Districtand Fire Districtand Fire District    
    

Headquarters @ Station Four 

3502 Mendon Road   Cumberland, RI 02864   401.658.0544 

www.cumberlandfire.org 

 

 

 SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CUMBERLAND FIRE DISTRICT 

NOVEMBER 23, 2015 6:20pm 

CFD HEADQUARTERS 

3502 MENDON ROAD CUMBERLAND, RI 02864 

 

MINUTES 

 

 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

Chairman called the meeting to order at 6:20 

 

Present: Chairman Lemois, Commissioners Champagne, Scullin and Matta 

and Chief Finlay. 

 

2. RESOLUTION 2015-56 To repair overhead doors 
 

Chief Finlay reviewed the work that is needing to be completed and the bid 

received. 

 

Commissioner Champagne move to pass resolution 2015-56, Commissioner 

Matta seconded. 

 

PASSED 4-0 

 

3. ADJOURNMENT 

 

        Commissioner Scullin moved to adjourn second by Commissioner  

                          Champagne. 

 

          PASSED 4-0 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Bruce A. Lemois 

Chairman 
 

Phillip Koutsogiane 

Vice-Chair 
 

Christopher Parent 

Commissioner 
 

Cynthia Ouellette 

Commissioner 
 

Ronald Champagne 

Commissioner 
 

Jim Scullin 

Commissioner 
 

Frank Matta 

Commissioner 

 

 

Kenneth Finlay 

Chief of the Department 

 

Station One 

555 High Street 

401.722.5992 

 

Station Two 

1530 Mendon Road 

401.333.1421 

 

Station Five 

50 Arnold Mills Road 

401.333.2244 

 

 

 

Kelley Morris 

General Counsel 

 

Thomas Bruce 

Finance 

 

Debra Auclair 

District Clerk 

Established 

November 10, 2014 



 1 

FC-R-2015-56 2 

CUMBERLAND FIRE DISTRICT 3 

 4 

Resolution:   Approval to pay Woonsocket Door Company $9,320.00.  5 

 6 

Be it resolved by the Cumberland Fire District as follows: 7 

 8 

 9 

Whereas, CFD has place a request for bids to repair overhead doors for Stations 1 and 2. 10 

 11 

Whereas, The only bid received was from Woonsocket Door Sales of Cumberland, RI. 12 

 13 

Whereas, The Woonsocket Door Company has a positive history with C.F.D. 14 

 15 

.   16 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CUMBERLAND FIRE DISTRICT AS FOLLOWS: 17 

 18 

Section 1. The C.F.D. Fire Committee approve the scope of work and authorizes Chief Finlay to 19 

execute the work proposal for Woonsocket Door Sales of Cumberland, RI. 20 

 21 

Section 2.   The C.F.D. authorizes the payment of the invoice for $9,320 to Woonsocket Door 22 

sales. 23 

 24 

Date adopted:  November 23, 2015 25 

 26 

 27 

 28 

 29 

PASSED   4-0 30 

YAY: Lemois    NAY: 31 

 Champagne 32 

 Scullin 33 

 Matta     34 



 

2015 Fall Round Table 

Task Force Appointment Review 11/21/2015  Page 1 of 2 

 

 

Report on the three task force that were appointed at the 2015 Fall Round Table meeting. 

 

 

1. QUARTERLY TAX PAYMENT TASK FORCE 

 

There was much discussion on the quarterly tax payment process.  Some of the issues included: 

 

 Naming this a Quarterly tax payment tax force 

 Diane — 14,000 bills; phones ran off the hook; lots of foot traffic 

Phone calls were about directions and increase in tax bill 

Option to pay online with lower cost is needed; what does water department do?  No fee?? 

We need to be creative in terms of ways to pay 

Need to look at an “ACH” system like national grid 

More comfortable work space is needed; bank-type counter so that multiple  

Alternative locations at southern end of town is an idea 

Need to review not just 4 payments, but maybe 2 or 3.  New legislation if needed 

Provide separate computers for public to login and pay rather than wait in line 

Our tax software company, Opal, has monthly checking account drafts we can look at 

Encourage people to use alternative means to pay 

Electronic lock box services - P. O. Box will administer payments, Cumberland, West Warwick 

 

The Task Force is not only charged with determining a course of action but to assign estimated cost to 

the system.  The cost will need to be presented to the taxpayers separately from the Operations tax 

rate. 

 

Quarterly Tax Payment Task Force 

Chairperson: Tom Kane 

Finance Director Tom Bruce 

Business Manager Diane Karolyshyn 

 

 

2. INSURANCES REVIEW TASK FORCE 

 

There was many pointed discussed about the insurance review. 

 

What do we have?  VFIS volunteer fire insurance services 

Accidental, sickness, liability for property and vehicles, disability, boiler equipment and tools, bonding 

for employees, 20 year history 

 

Blue Cross and Blue Shield for health, Delta Dental for dental 

Beacon for civilian for workers comp 

Life insurance is controlled by union, but look at it, for better  

North Providence has a separate private issuance with Provident, RI Interlocal Trust has also expanded 

its coverage, virtual supermarket of insurances,  

Look at long and short term disability policy 

Traveler’s has municipal program 

Key man insurance? 

Reimbursement for vision 



 

2015 Fall Round Table 

Task Force Appointment Review 11/21/2015  Page 2 of 2 

 

Be able to explain cost to taxpayers 

 

Insurance Review Task Force 

Chairperson – Jeff Kearns 

Finance Director Tom Bruce 

Commissioner Ron Champagne 

Union to appointment one person 

 

This task force will collect and file all hard copy insurance policies in the finance department along with 

all insurance agent contact information.  Once complied a request for proposal will be issued from 

qualified companies.   The task force will determine if the current vendor and type of insurances are in 

the best interest of the Department. 

 

3. CAPITAL EXPENDITURE TASK FORCE 

 

After review of this area these are the key points discussed. 

 

Stations, equipment, facilities, 3 stations on slabs, one is elevated 

Stations built between 50s and 70s; space limitations 

two aerial apparatus, going to have to replace one within 5 years; ISO uses 20 year life span for aerials, 

one at 15 and one at 23 

Grant writing, secure grants for aerial apparatus 

Looking to become ALS at all four stations;  

List priorities as determined for long and short term needs 

5 year capital improvement plan 

What is a capital expense?  What is the minimum expense to call it a capital expense?   

Should include: real estate, buildings, building improvements, vehicles, computers, systems (large 

network system) 

Maybe hire an engineer to look at buildings (what is that cost?); these buildings have all been 

retrofitted; less than $20,000 should be in operating expense;  

Should we ask for a bond rating?  Tom says not for GO bond, but maybe a special legislation for a 

particular cost 

 

Capital Expenditure Task Force 

Chairperson – Ed LeBlanc 

Chief Kenneth Finlay 

Commissioner Frank Matta 

One Station Captain appointed by Chief 

 

 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Bruce Lemois 

Chairman 



 

Cumberland Fire Department  
(CFD) Headquarters - 3502 Mendon Road,  

Cumberland, Rhode Island, 02864 

(401) 658-0544   ***   cumberlandfire.org 

 

Monthly Financial Report 

prepared by the CFD Finance Department 
 

for month ending 
October 31, 2015 

 
 
 

• This financial report was prepared for presentation  
                                to the CFD Fire Committee at its regular meeting                               

on December 8, 2015.  
 

• Questions regarding this report and data? Please  
                                          contact CFD Finance Director Thomas Bruce at                                                             

tbruce@cumberlandfire.org or cell# (401) 474-6281.   
 
 
 

mailto:tbruce@cumberlandfire.org









































